WBONO0000885
VWBONO0000885

From: "Parsons, Andrew" i GRO E
To: "Belinda CI‘OVYGE GRO
"Chris Aujard} GRO
GRO
Subject: URGENT - Mediation test paper for sign off [BD-4A.FID20472253]
Date: Tue, 29 Jul 2014 12:19:42 +0000
Importance: Normal

Attachments: DOC 29110510(4) Mediation Test - Post Office submission.DOCX;
_DOC 29146674(1) Comparison_of mediation_test papers v2.DOCX

Inline-Images: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg

Belinda, Chris

Please find attached the updated submission on the "test for mediation" and a comparison showing the changes from
the last version.

As discussed, I've removed reference to the flowcharts. These relate to the question of "who applies the test for
mediation?" rather than "what is the test for mediation?" We'll reference these charts later once we have JFSA's
position on the former question.

Chris — if you do get a chance to look at this, please could you urgently let us know that this is approved to be
submitted to Tony.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP
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